

Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes
6:00pm - Tuesday, June 14, 2016

Attendance: Travis Owens, Jim D'Errico, John Thomson, Merriann Frederick, Traci Kutsko, Orlando De La Torre, Billy Barry, Kelly D'Errico, and Michelle Farmer

Minutes from May's meeting approved by Travis Owens, seconded by Michelle Farmer

President – Travis: GCF season is done for the 2015/2016 year. New uniforms are in. Price will be the same (locked in for 2 years).

VP – Jim: No report

VP2 - John: Marketing is focused on the 4th of July Celebration at Dewey. We need volunteers. Also, we will need volunteers to hand out fliers at local schools.

Secretary – Merriann: Dates for the off season Board meetings are as follows: July 12 and August 9 at Wes Crile from 6pm – 9pm.

Treasurer – Danielle: Financial information available upon request to members only

Committee Reports

Fields – Travis: No report

Scheduler – Travis: No report

Financial Aid – Merriann & Traci: Requests are starting to come in

DOS – Orlando: Would like more marketing for the summer camps. The Junior Academy Director is TBD.

Travel Registrar & Bookkeeper –Girls: Try outs went well; very smooth

Travel Registrar & bookkeeper - Boys: Try outs went well; very smooth

Academy Bookkeeper - Kelly: No report

Academy Registrar Josie: No report

SR Academy Director – Billy: No report

Website/Public Relations – Kelly: Charles Rivers will take over the Club's website and Facebook as of June 15, 2016.

New Business: Orlando: Coaches are in process of scheduling and having their first team meetings.

Jim: We need to suggest new tournament dates.

Next meeting: Scheduled for July 12, 2016 at Wes Crile.

Motion to adjourn by Traci Kutsko, Second by Orlando De La Torre